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TABLE 1 OF § 1010.821—PENALTY ADJUSTMENT TABLE

Maximum pen-
alty amounts
or range of
Penalties as minimum and
U.S. Code citation Civil monetary penalty description last amended n;%’;}?;%uﬁg'
by statute for penalties
assessed on
or after Octo-
ber 10, 2019
12 U.S.C. 1829D(j) ..eevveeveerririeenen. Relating to Recordkeeping Violations For Funds Transfers ..................... $10,000 $21,039
12 U.S.C. 1955 ..o, Willful or Grossly Negligent Recordkeeping Violations ...........cccoceeveenen. 10,000 21,039
31 U.S.C. 5318(K)(3)(C) .eevrvrreeruenn. Failure to Terminate Correspondent Relationship with Foreign Bank ...... 10,000 14,231
31 U.S.C. 5321(a)(1) .eeveverrreereeeeenne General Civil PENAILY .........oouiiiiiie e 25,000 57,317
Provision for Willful Violations of Bank Secrecy Act Requirements ......... —100,000 —229,269
31 U.S.C. 5321(a)(5)(B)(i) -+eereeeeeen Foreign Financial Agency Transaction—Non-Willful Violation of Trans- 10,000 13,247
action.
31 U.S.C. 5321(a)(5)(C)(i)(I) --veeueven. Foreign Financial Agency Transaction—Willful Violation of Transaction 100,000 132,469
31 U.S.C. 5321(a)(6)(A) ..ccvevrveennnne Negligent Violation by Financial Institution or Non-Financial Trade or 500 1,146
Business.
31 U.S.C. 5321(a)(6)(B) .....ccrvveruveene Pattern of Negligent Activity by Financial Institution or Non-Financial 50,000 89,170
Trade or Business.
31 U.S.C. 5321(a)(7) .eevoveeereveeeiennn. Violation of Certain Due Diligence Requirements, Prohibition on Cor- 1,000,000 1,423,088
respondent Accounts for Shell Banks, and Special Measures.
31 U.S.C. 5330(€) .eerveevverreerieannaene Civil Penalty for Failure to Register as Money Transmitting Business .... 5,000 8,457

Jamal El-Hindi,

Deputy Director, Financial Crimes
Enforcement Network.
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND
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33 CFR Part 165
[Docket Number USCG-2019-0794]
RIN 1625-AA00

Safety Zone, Saint Simons Sound, GA;
Correction

AGENCY: Coast Guard, DHS.

ACTION: Temporary final rule;
correction.

SUMMARY: The Coast Guard is correcting
a temporary final rule that appeared in
the Federal Register on September 30,
2019. The document issued an
emergency temporary safety zone in
response to the grounding/capsizing of
the M/V GOLDEN RAY (31°0739.66
North, 081°24’10.58 West, between
Saint Simons Lighthouse and the north
end of Jekyll Island, in the vicinity of
green buoy #19). The rule was made
enforceable from September 19, 2019,
until no longer deemed necessary by the
Captain of the Port Savannah. However,
in the instruction and section heading of
regulatory text, the docket number
appeared instead of the CFR section
number.

DATES: This correction is effective on
October 10, 2019.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If
you have questions on this rule, call or
email MST1 Rachel Crowe, Marine
Safety Unit Savannah Office of
Waterways Management, Coast Guard;
Waterways Management, Coast Guard;
telephone 912-652-4353, extension
243, or email Rachel. M.Crowe@uscg.mil.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Correction

In FR Rule Doc. 2019-20781,
appearing on page 51413 in the Federal
Register of Monday, September 30,
2019, the following corrections are
made:

m On page 51413, in the first column in
Instruction No. 2, “§2019-0974" is
corrected to read “§165.T07—-0794"".

m On page 51413, in the first column,

the section heading ““§ 2019-0794 Safety
Zone; M/V GOLDEN RAY; Saint Simons
Sound, GA.” is corrected to read,
“§165.T07—-0794 Safety Zone; M/V
GOLDEN RAY; Saint Simons Sound,
GA.”

Dated: October 3, 2019.
M.W. Mumbach,

Chief, Office of Regulations and
Administrative Law, U.S. Coast Guard.

[FR Doc. 2019-21902 Filed 10—-9-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 9110-04-P

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND
SECURITY

Coast Guard

33 CFR Part 165

[Docket Number USCG-2019-0799]
RIN 1625-AA00

Safety Zone; Manasquan Inlet,
Manasquan, NJ

AGENCY: Coast Guard, DHS.
ACTION: Temporary final rule.

SUMMARY: The Coast Guard is
establishing a temporary safety zone for
certain waters of the Manasquan Inlet
between Manasquan, NJ, and Point
Pleasant Beach, NJ. This action is
necessary to protect event participants,
spectators, and vessels transiting the
area from potential hazards during the
Manasquan Inlet Intercoastal Tug
marine event. During the enforcement
period, unauthorized persons or vessels
are prohibited from entering into,
remaining within, transiting through, or
anchoring in the safety zone unless
authorized by the Captain of the Port
Delaware Bay or a designated
representative of the Captain of the Port.

DATES: This rule is effective from noon
to 2:30 p.m. on October 12, 2019.
ADDRESSES: To view documents
mentioned in this preamble as being
available in the docket, go to https://
www.regulations.gov, type USCG-2019—
0799 in the “SEARCH” box and click
“SEARCH.” Click on Open Docket
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